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May 20, 2011 Legistar Item: 11-6483
TO: Alderman Sandy Weidner, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee
FROM: John Rooney,
Interim Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer
RE: Acquisition of Right-Of-Way at 1000 Three Mile Road for the 2012 Three Mile Road

Project — N. Main Street to La Salle Street

As part of the 2012 Three Mile Road Project, the City is desirous of acquiring right-of-way at 1000 Three

Mile Road.

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to authorize the City Attorney’s Office to take
the necessary steps to acquire the property located at 1000 Three Mile Road. Funding is available in the
2012 CIP, Intergovernmental Revenue Sharing Fund.



P.IN. 21204 001
STREET DEDICATION

That part ofthe southwest V4 of Section 28

Township 4 North, Range 23 East described as follows: NBB*42A4°E
30.01"

Z

Commence at the Southwest corner of Section 28, Township 4 North, Range 23 East;
Thence North 88°42°44” East, on the South line of section 28, 1159.28 feet to the POINT
OF BEGINING; thence North 00°11°46” West, 50.01 feet; thence North 88°42°44” East,
132.99 feet; thence North 00°11°46” West, 209.00 feet; thence North 88°42°44” East,
30.01 feet; thence South00°11°46” East, 299.01 feet; thence South 88°42°44” West,
163.00 feet; to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Said land being in the City of Racine,
Racine County, Wisconsin.

Said described tract containing 14,419.77 square feet more-or-less.
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